To: Pelayo, Lee[lee.pelayo@citi.com]

Cc: Witt, Cara[cara.witt@citi.com]; Arches-Aranda, Desiree[desiree.archesaranda@citi.com];
Hinman, William[hinmanw@SEC.GOV]; RIGIIEEEEGEGEEEE

From: Hughes, Sean M.

Sent: 2019-04-30T19:47:17-04:00

Subject: Re: Bill Hinman - Firm Letter Request

Received: 2019-04-30T19:47:48-04:00

999999959999

Whereas I don’t think Bill is a problem given his current deal I need approval to write letters for
retired partners now. I have asked for same and as soon as I hear back I will let you know.

On Apr 30, 2019, at 7:09 PM, Pelayo, Lee <lee.pelayo(@citi.com> wrote:

*** External Email ***

Sean,

| hope you are having a great week. | wanted to follow up on the below request
regarding Bill Hinman. When you have a moment can you please prepare a letter with
Bill’s retirement income for 2017, 2018 and projected for 2019. Once it is ready can you
please either fax or PDF to our attention? | have copied Bill on this email should you
have any questions. Thank you in advance for your help and | look forward to hearing
from you soon.

Bill,

Can you please respond confirming the request.

Have a great day

Lee

Lee Pelayo

Director
Citi Private Bank
535 Cowper Street

Palo Alto, CA 94301
MLO #541504

Direct Tel:  650-329-7063

Fax: 650-248-2051

Important Disclosures
www.privatebank.citibank.com/disclosure/disclosure.htm




Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLp
425 LEXINGTON AVENUE

NEW YORK, 8y 10017-3954

Direect Dial Number E-mail Address

+1-212-455-3668 shughes@stblaw.com

PRIVILEGED, PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

May 2, 2019

Lee Pelayo

Senior Managing Director
Citi Private Bank

535 Cowper Street

Palo Alto, CA 94301

Dear Ms. Pelayo:

Mr. William Hinman retired as an active partner from Simpson Thacher &
Bartlett LLP in January 2017. His income in 2017 and 2018 was $1.56 million. In 2019,

his income will also be $1.56 million.

Very truly yours,

€an M. Hughes

Tax Director
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